
 
The original documents are located in Box C11, folder “Presidential Handwriting, 1/23/75” 

of the Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library. 
 

Copyright Notice 
The copyright law of the United States (Title 17, United States Code) governs the making of 
photocopies or other reproductions of copyrighted material. Gerald Ford donated to the United 
States of America his copyrights in all of his unpublished writings in National Archives collections.  
Works prepared by U.S. Government employees as part of their official duties are in the public 
domain.  The copyrights to materials written by other individuals or organizations are presumed to 
remain with them.   If you think any of the information displayed in the PDF is subject to a valid 
copyright claim, please contact the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library.  



,5P3-5'3 
TI

:r111 1~r"'(' ,..,.,.,.,,.,rm1 IT ~,s c-rL1\:i·, '-· i J..i!J "'- ...... ...._),.) .,~;.........;.....J.,;... li• ..:> .................. 'f'\" I ; 
t../ 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

January 23, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDE~ 

FROM: JERRY H. ~~ 

t}t> 
Don asked that I send you the attached questions 
and answers concerning: 

Rebuttals to Senator Humphrey's comments 
on your economic and energy program (Tab A) . 

Positions on special case problems -- Regions, 
income groups and industries (Tab B). 

An evaluation of the reception of your 
proposals (Tab C) . 

Seidman, Zarb and Duval have reviewed this material 
for accuracy. 

Digitized from Box C11 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library




